
OPEN SESSION 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THIRD LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL 
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

Monday, January 25, 2021 – 9:30AM 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

Laguna Woods Village owners/residents are welcome to participate in all open committee meetings and submit comments or 
questions regarding virtual meetings using one of two options: 

1. Via email to meeting@vmsinc.org any time before the meeting is scheduled to begin or during the meeting. Please
use the name of the committee in the subject line of the email. Name and unit number must be included.

2. By calling (949) 268-2020 beginning one half hour before the meeting begins and throughout the remainder of the
meeting. You must provide your name and unit number.

NOTICE and AGENDA 
This Meeting May Be Recorded 

1. Call to Order
2. Acknowledgement of Media
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes – December 29, 2020
5. Chair’s Remarks
6. Member Comments - (Items Not on the Agenda)
7. Division Manager Update

Consent:
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by the Committee by one
motion. In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s)
shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Committee.

None. 

Items for Discussion: 

8. Document Package for Mutual Consent Applications (Attachment #1)
9. Items of Potential “Over-Reach”

A. Classification I, II, III
10. Asbestos Rules & Regulations Meeting – ACSC Committee to Establish Date

Items for Future Discussion & Agendas:

• Standard Details Update Cost Estimates
• Ongoing Real Estate Meetings

Concluding Business:
11. Committee Member Comments
12. Date of Next Meeting – February 22, 2021
13. Adjournment

mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT 
BLANK



Page 1 of 4 

OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL 
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, December 29, 2020 - 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center (Virtual GoToMeeting) 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637  

REPORT 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Steve Parson, Jon Frankel, Reza Karimi, Ralph Engdahl, Robert 
Mutchnik 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:  

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: Craig Wayne 

ADVISORS PRESENT: Mike Butler, Mike Plean 

STAFF PRESENT: Robbi Doncost, Lauryn Varnum 

1. Call to Order

Chair Parsons called the meeting to order at 9:30am. 

2. Acknowledgement of Media

None present. 

3. Approval of Agenda

Chair Parsons moved to accept the agenda. Director Mutchnik seconded. The committee had no 
objection. 

4. Approval of Meeting Report for September 28, 2020

The committee approved the meeting report as presented. 

5. Chair’s Remarks

None. 

6. Member Comments - (Items Not on the Agenda)

None. 

7. Manor Alterations Division Update



Page 2 of 4 

Staff Officer Robbi Doncost updated current status of submissions and inquiries within Manor 
Alterations (“MA”). Currently the Department is severely understaffed, and is working with HR to bring 
on additional staff in previously approved positions. An organizational chart was provided to the 
Committee for review and indication of the request to increase MA staff by 7 new positions. Current 
appropriate staff has received updated training on asbestos materials. 

Mr. Doncost discussed the effects of the malware attack which resulted in the loss of all files, emails, 
and floorplans compiled prior to October 21. Not all files have been restored nor can be stored in the 
Stellar program. 

Mr. Doncost discussed the continuation of the “triage system” in order to prioritize processing 
applications that correlate to the health and safety of residents in advance of other applications until 
the Division is whole again. 

Director Karimi requested clarification on asbestos removal policies and if Manor Alterations maintains a 
summary database of all asbestos abatement. 

Mr. Doncost clarified that Manor Alterations does not initiate policies, but only enforces the policies of 
the Board, AQMD, and CalOSHA. Mr. Doncost further clarified that a summary database of asbestos 
abatement would not preclude the need for asbestos testing based on AQMD policies.  

Consent: 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by the 
Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members 
of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Committee. 

8. None.

Status of Mutual Consents 

9. Mr. Doncost presented the status of the Mutual Consents, clarifying that the table is an
estimation of numbers due to the malware attack siphoning all files.

Variance Requests 

10. 5551-B (Casa Monaco, 13) Modify Patio Enclosure on Previously Extended Common Area

Chair Parsons made a motion to reject staff’s recommendation and approve this request. Director 
Frankel seconded. Advisor Plean abstained from voting. Remaining Committee members supported and 
the motion was passed. 

11. 5569-B (Casa Siena, 11R) Add Third Bathroom within Separate Interest Area of Unit

Chair Parsons made a motion to accept staff’s recommendation and approve this request. Director 
Frankel seconded. Director Karimi abstained from voting. Remaining Committee members supported 
and the motion was passed. 



Page 3 of 4 

Items for Discussion 

12. Asbestos and Lead Hazardous Materials

Mr. Doncost discussed report as a point of reference only. 

13. Realtor’s Meeting

Mr. Doncost summarized meeting minutes. Mr. Doncost stated that many realtors engage with Manor 
Alterations at a crucial time within an escrow process due to previously completed non-permitted 
alterations within the manors. It is the non-permitted alterations that create the increased processing 
time of mutual consents and lead to extended escrow periods. 

14. Standard Plans & Classifications

Mr. Doncost discussed gathering costs from third party vendors to create Standard Details. The existing 
drawings would be marked up for bidding. 

Advisor Plean requested clarification on Manor Alterations’ policy on permitting, applications that can 
be approved over-the-counter, and like-for-like exchanges. 

Mr. Doncost confirmed that Manor Alterations must conform to the policies enacted by the Board and 
adhere to code compliance of the City of Laguna Woods. Mr. Doncost clarified that while over-the-
counter permits are provided for like-for-like exchanges (i.e. water heater), this does not preclude the 
necessity for documentation of updated information within the VMS software files.  

15. Document Package for Mutual Consent Applications

Mr. Doncost discussed the proposed simplification and revisions of document package, clarifying that 
further analysis is required before ACSC and Board approval. Mr. Doncost estimated that the revised 
package will be ready for review within approximately 8 weeks.  

16. Demolition & Renovation Mutual Consents Reviewed Simultaneously Presently Implemented

Mr. Doncost implementation of review process and discussed that it reduced application approval time. 

17. Contractor’s Meeting & Future Communication Methodology

Mr. Doncost summarized the contractor’s meeting minutes and confirmed future plans for ongoing 
communication between Manor Alterations and the contractors.  

18. Items of Potential “Over-Reach”

Mr. Doncost summarized the memorandum and reaffirmed that the HOA is only concerned with the 
compliance of governmental rules and regulations as established by the City, CalOSHA, and SCAQMD. 

Director Mutchnik proposed that M&C Committee also review memorandum for further input. Chair 
Parson seconded. 



Page 4 of 4 

Items for Future Agendas: 

Standard Details Update – Markup Plans and Send Out for Bidding 

Items of Potential Over-reach  

Ongoing Real Estate Agent Meetings 

Review of Proposed Revisions to Mutual Consent/Demo Checklists and Document Package 

Concluding Business: 

19. Committee Member Comments:

Advisor Butler discussed future modifications to garages, patio, atriums must follow exclusive use 
guidelines.  

Director Mutchnik discussed policy of variance approval and review. 

Director Frankel requested that Manor Alterations’ staff will communicate to the owners requesting 
variances that the ACSC recommendation to proceed is not an approval of an application. 

Staff Member Varnum confirmed the owners would be contacted to further explain the Board approval 
process of their Variance request. 

20. Date of Next Meeting – January 25, 2020
21. Adjournment at 12:02 p.m.

 X___________________________________________________ 

Steve Parsons, Chair 

Robbi Doncost, Staff Officer 

Telephone: (949) 268-2281 



Signature of Member: Date: 

Signature of Contractor: Date: 

CONTRACTOR: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

I have received, read, understand, and agree to follow and confirm to all current Mutual Standards regarding this alteration(s). In addition, I am a contractor 
licensed pursuant to the laws of the State of California and agree to perform the work subject to the terms and conditions printed on the reverse side of this 
application. I will ensure that items requiring Inspections will not be covered WITHOUT INSPECTION AND APPROVAL by the CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS BUIDLING 
INSPECTOR. I also understand that Mutual Consent will EXPIRE within 180 DAYS. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS THAT ARE BASICALLY INERT AND HARMLESS IF NOT DISTURBED MAY BE PRESENT IN CEILINGS, FLOORS 
AND OTHER BUILDING COMPONENTS. LEAD-BASED PAINT MAY BE PRESENT. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR ARE CAUTIONED TO TAKE ALL REASONABLE AND 
PRUDENT MEASURES TO PROTECT PERSONS AND PROPERTY BEFORE DISTURBING SUCH MATERIALS. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL 
FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, CODES AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO DISTURBANCE, REMOVAL AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ALL REGULATED 
MATERIALS; AND UPON REQUEST, COPIES OF DISPOSAL MANIFESTS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION. 

MEMBER: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

Alteration Code(s): 

VMS, Inc. Permit Fee Check #  Conformance Fee/Check # Paid By Date 

The undersigned, a member of United Laguna Woods Mutual, Third Laguna Hills Mutual, or Laguna Woods 
Mutual No. Fifty, a California nonprofit corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Corporation"), hereby 
requests permission of the Corporation to make the alteration described below to the Manor. Said alteration 
(hereafter sometimes referred to as the "Work") shall be performed subject to the terms and conditions 
printed on the reverse side hereof, which terms and conditions set out the responsibilities of the member and 
the below named contractor.

United Laguna Hills Mutual, per Resolution 01-10-88, hereby designates that the member of United Mutual 
listed below is a representative of the Mutual exclusively for the purpose of obtaining a City of Laguna Woods 
building permit for the alteration proposed herein. 

ALTERATIONS TO BE COMPLETED PER MUTUAL RULES & STANDARD SECTION(S): 

PER MUTUAL APPROVED STANDARD PLAN(S) # 

PER MUTUAL APPROVED VARIANCE RESOLUTION # 

I understand that I am responsible for the actions of my contractor(s), I understand that I am responsible for any damages, claims, fines, or 
violations that result from the actions or inactions of my contractor(s) or guest(s). 

I will ensure that items requiring inspections will not be covered WITHOUT INSPECTION AND APPROVAL by the CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS 
BUILDING INSPECTOR. I also understand that the Mutual Consent will EXPIRE within 180 DAYS. 

MANOR MODEL NAME: PLAN #: 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: 
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: 
CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Company Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: License: Class: Expires: 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION: VALUATION: $ 

1. The Mutual’s Alteration process requires the Mutual M ember receive a
copy of the Mutual Standard to which the requested Mutual Consent
applies, where applicable. To ensure compliance, the Member’s
signature below indicates receipt of the Standard is necessary, and a
Mutual Consent will not be issued without this required signature.

2. I understand that I will be in non-conformance if my contractor and/or
I do not conform to Mutual Rules and Regulations, and that I may be
subject to Member Disciplinary Procedures, including the possibility of
a fine in accordance with the Schedule of Monetary Penalties.

3. I understand and agree that I am responsible for all risks in connection with
all alteration(s) or improvement(s), including but not limited to, the costs of
removing, altering, protecting, or replacing the same as may be necessary
or appropriate to conduct Corporation business.

4. I understand and agree that I am responsible for, and bear all costs in
connection with all alteration(s) or improvement(s), including any costs
associated with remediation, clean-up or repair of mutual owned or
controlled property, caused by or resulting from alteration(s) or
improvement(s) or the installation thereof.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
This application is approved and said member is hereby granted permission to make the above described alteration(s). 

Manor:_________________________
Street:__________________________
Final Inspection__________________

A copy of the signed City Final 
Inspection is required for final

acceptance by the Mutual

City Demo Permit#:_______________
Final Inspection:__________________
City Permit#:_____________________
Final Inspection:__________________
NAF:____________________________

Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 1 of 32



1. No person shall make any alteration of, make any addition to, or 
remove any portion of any real property owned, managed or controlled 
by the Corporation without the prior written approval of the 
Corporation as evidenced by a Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration 
issued by the Corporation. 

2. Concurrently with this application the following documents shall be 
submitted together with the required fee pursuant to Clause 10 herein.

a) A description of the proposed work to be performed.

b) If the proposed work is to be performed by a contractor, a copy 
of the written agreement covering the proposed work, executed 
by the member and the contractor. 

c) If applicable, a building permit issued by the City of Laguna 
Woods, County of Orange, State of California. 

d) Upon its submission, each of said documents shall be 
incorporated by reference and become a part of this application.

3. Any contractor who proposes to perform the work:

a) Shall be licensed as a contractor as required by the laws of the 
State of California, and shall present evidence thereof to the 
Corporation. 

b) Shall maintain in force Commercial General Liability insurance and 
Workers Compensation insurance satisfactory to the Corporation. 
A performance bond and a labor and material bond may be 
required at the option of the Corporation. 

c) Shall complete, verify and file with the Corporation, a 
Construction Contractor Pass Application, and shall promptly 
notify the Corporation of any change in the information provided 
in such application until such time as any warranties required in 
Clause 5 shall expire. 

d) Shall identify all vehicles and persons with involved in 
performance of the work in a manner satisfactory to the 
Corporation, and surrender upon demand of the Corporation all 
identification credentials (such as passes which may have been 
supplied to them); such credentials remaining at all times the 
property of the Corporation. 

e) Hereby warrants that all work to be performed shall be free from 
defective workmanship and materials tor a period of not less than 
one year from the date of final inspection by the Corporation as 
provided herein. 

f) Shall perform all work to the satisfaction of the Corporation, 
subject to the inspection of the Corporation as provided in Clause 
10 herein. 

g) Shall indemnify and hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Woods, their officers, directors, agents and 
sureties pursuant to Clause 7 herein. 

h) Shall keep the real property on which the work is to be performed 
free of all liens or claims pursuant to Clause 11 herein. 

i) Shall comply with all applicable laws, plans, rules and regulations 
pursuant to Clause 4 herein, 

j) Shall promptly commence the work and diligently prosecute the 
same to completion without unduly inconveniencing the member 
and neighboring residents and upon completion, file a request for 
final inspection with the Corporation on a form provided by the 
Corporation. 

4. The member and contractor, shall comply at all times with:
a) All federal, state and local laws, ordinances, codes and 

regulations. 
b) The plans and specifications or other description(s) of the work 

submitted to and approved by the Corporation. 
c) All rules and regulations of the Corporation and all other 

corporations owning, controlling or managing real property in 
Laguna Woods Village@, Laguna Woods, California. 

5. The member and the contractor, if any, hereby agree that any defects 
due to faulty materials or workmanship which appear within one year,

or such greater period may be guaranteed by the contractor, if any, 
after final inspection by the Corporation, shall be corrected by and at 
the expense of the member and/or the contractor, if any, as the 
Corporation may, in its sole discretion, determine. 

6. The member and the contractor, if any: understand that Village 
Management Services, Inc. is the Management Agent for the 
Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the Corporation and to 
approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration, if it 
complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is 
authorized to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after 
issuance if, in the sole judgment of the Management Agent, such 
disapproval or revocation may be in the best interest of the 
Corporation. 

7. The member and the contractor, if any, agree to indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna 
Woods, their officers, directors, agents and sureties from any and all 
claims, liens, liabilities, costs, expenses, fines, penalties or fees arising 
out of the work, including attorney's fees and court costs as may be 
incurred in defending against any such claims, liens, liabilities, costs, 
expenses, fines, penalties or fees. 

8. Approval of this application shall not be deemed to create any right to 
approval of any other such application on the part of the member. 

9. Approval of this application shall not create any right to the approval of 
any other application involving the same or similar work proposed to 
be performed by such contractor. 

10. Concurrent with this application the member shall pay the current fee 
pursuant to the schedule of fees as determined by the Corporation 
from time to time. The Corporation may inspect and inquire into the 
status the work and may make a final inspection within 30 days after 
receipt of a written request for final inspection on a form provided by 
the Corporation from the member or contractor. No inspection by the 
Corporation shall constitute a waiver of any right of the Corporation or 
a release of any obligation or duty of the contractor or member 
hereunder, or warranty that the work has been completed properly or 
complies with applicable laws, ordinances, codes or regulations. 

11. The real property on which the work is performed shall be kept free 
from liens or claims of mechanics, material men, subcontractors and 
others connected with the work. The contractor, if any, agrees to waive 
all rights for liens for any amount claimed to be due to the contractor 
from the member and agrees to execute release(s) of liens or other 
documents as requested by the Corporation, converting all work, labor 
and materials, including equipment and fixtures of all kinds, performed 
or furnished in connection with the work. 

12. The contractor, if any, agrees that the issuance of a Mutual Consent for 
Manor Alteration shall constitute permission to the contractor, his 
subcontractors, agents and employees to Laguna Woods Village®, 
Laguna Woods, for such purposes and times as are reasonable and 
necessary for the prompt and efficient performance of the work. Such 
permission may be revoked by the Corporation at any time, with or 
without cause, as to the contractor, his subcontractors, agents and 
employees, or as to any of them. 

13. The member hereby agrees to be responsible for the maintenance and repair of 
all additions or alterations created by the work, except for damage caused by or 
resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Corporation, its 
officers, directors or agents. Notwithstanding any provision of any agreement 
between the contractor and the member to the contrary, no more than ninety 
per cent (90%) of the contract price for the work shall be paid by the member 
until the work has been completed and inspected as provided herein. In the 
event that legal proceedings are instituted by or against the Corporation in 
connection with this application or the work, the member and the contractor 
jointly and severalty agree to pay the Corporation all costs and expenses of such 
proceedings including reasonable attorney’s fees. The member and the 
contractor, if any, understand that Village Management Services, Inc. is the 
Management Agent for the Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the 
Corporation and to approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor 
Alteration, if it complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is authorized 
to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after issuance if, in the sole 
judgment of the Management Agent, such disapproval or revocation may be in 

the best interest of the Corporation. 

Page 2 of 2
Signature of Member: ___________________________________________ Date :___________________

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 2 of 32



Signature of Member: Date: 

Signature of Contractor: Date: 

CONTRACTOR: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

I have received, read, understand, and agree to follow and confirm to all current Mutual Standards regarding this alteration(s). In addition, I am a contractor licensed pursuant to the 
laws of the State of California and agree to perform the work subject to the terms and conditions printed on the reverse side of this application. I will ensure that items requiring 
Inspections will not be covered WITHOUT INSPECTION AND APPROVAL by the CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS BUIDLING INSPECTOR. I also understand that Mutual Consent will EXPIRE 
within 180 DAYS. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS THAT ARE BASICALLY INERT AND HARMLESS IF NOT DISTURBED MAY BE PRESENT IN CEILINGS, FLOORS AND OTHER 
BUILDING COMPONENTS. LEAD-BASED PAINT MAY BE PRESENT. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR ARE CAUTIONED TO TAKE ALL REASONABLE AND PRUDENT MEASURES TO PROTECT 
PERSONS AND PROPERTY BEFORE DISTURBING SUCH MATERIALS. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, CODES 
AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO DISTURBANCE, REMOVAL AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ALL REGULATED MATERIALS; AND UPON REQUEST, COPIES OF DISPOSAL MANIFESTS WILL BE 
PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION. 

MEMBER: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

Alteration Code(s): 

VMS, Inc. Permit Fee Check #  Conformance Fee/Check # Paid By Date 

The undersigned, a member of United Laguna Woods Mutual, Third Laguna Hills Mutual, or Laguna Woods Mutual No. Fifty, a 
California nonprofit corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Corporation"), hereby requests permission of the Corporation to make 
the alteration described below to the Manor. Said alteration (hereafter sometimes referred to as the "Work") shall be performed 
subject to the terms and conditions printed on the reverse side hereof, which terms and conditions set out the responsibilities of the 
member and the below named contractor.

United Laguna Hills Mutual, per Resolution 01-10-88, hereby designates that the member of United Mutual listed below is a 
representative of the Mutual exclusively for the purpose of obtaining a City of Laguna Woods building permit for the alteration 
proposed herein. 

 

ALTERATIONS TO BE COMPLETED PER MUTUAL RULES & STANDARD SECTION(S): 

PER MUTUAL APPROVED STANDARD PLAN(S) # 

PER MUTUAL APPROVED VARIANCE RESOLUTION # 

I understand that I am responsible for the actions of my contractor(s), I understand that I am responsible for any damages, claims, fines, or violations that result from the actions 
or inactions of my contractor(s) or guest(s). 

I will ensure that items requiring inspections will not be covered WITHOUT INSPECTION AND APPROVAL by the CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS BUILDING INSPECTOR. I also understand 
that the Mutual Consent will EXPIRE within 180 DAYS. 

MANOR MODEL NAME: PLAN #: 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Company Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: License: Class: Expires: 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: VALUATION: $ 

1. The Mutual’s Alteration process requires the Mutual M ember receive a copy of the
Mutual Standard to which the requested Mutual Consent applies, where
applicable. To ensure compliance, the Member’s signature below indicates receipt
of the Standard is necessary, and a Mutual Consent will not be issued without this
required signature.

2. I understand that I will be in non-conformance if my contractor and/or I do not
conform to Mutual Rules and Regulations, and that I may be subject to Member
Disciplinary Procedures, including the possibility of a fine in accordance with the
Schedule of Monetary Penalties.

3. I understand and agree that I am responsible for all risks in connection with all
alteration(s) or improvement(s), including but not limited to, the costs of removing,
altering, protecting, or replacing the same as may be necessary or appropriate to
conduct Corporation business.

4. I understand and agree that I am responsible for, and bear all costs in connection with
all alteration(s) or improvement(s), including any costs associated with remediation,
clean-up or repair of mutual owned or controlled property, caused by or resulting
from alteration(s) or improvement(s) or the installation thereof.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
This application is approved and said member is hereby granted permission to make the above described alteration(s). 

Manor:_________________________
Street:__________________________
Final Inspection__________________

A copy of the signed City Final 
Inspection is required for final

acceptance by the Mutual

City Demo Permit#:_______________
Final Inspection:__________________
City Permit#:_____________________
Final Inspection:__________________
NAF:____________________________

1234-A
Avenue A

San Sebastian A

John Q. Homeowner (949) 123-4567

1234-A San Sebastian Street

Laguna Woods CA 92637

john.q.homeowner@gmail.com

John Q. Homeowner

1234-A San Sebastian Street

(949) 123-4567

92637CALaguna Woods

john.q.homeowner@gmail.com

A Standard Contractor Co. (949) 987-6543

123 A Street

Aliso Viejo CA 92656

james.t.contractor@gmail.com 123456 A-50 1/1/22

Installation of (2) Velux 14" sun tunnels within dining area, spaced 10 linear feet apart. 

John Q. Homeowner 1/15/21

1/20/21James T. Contractor

SAMPLE108

Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 3 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight



1. No person shall make any alteration of, make any addition to, or 
remove any portion of any real property owned, managed or controlled 
by the Corporation without the prior written approval of the 
Corporation as evidenced by a Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration 
issued by the Corporation. 

2. Concurrently with this application the following documents shall be 
submitted together with the required fee pursuant to Clause 10 herein.

a) A description of the proposed work to be performed.

b) If the proposed work is to be performed by a contractor, a copy 
of the written agreement covering the proposed work, executed 
by the member and the contractor. 

c) If applicable, a building permit issued by the City of Laguna 
Woods, County of Orange, State of California. 

d) Upon its submission, each of said documents shall be 
incorporated by reference and become a part of this application.

3. Any contractor who proposes to perform the work:

a) Shall be licensed as a contractor as required by the laws of the 
State of California, and shall present evidence thereof to the 
Corporation. 

b) Shall maintain in force Commercial General Liability insurance and 
Workers Compensation insurance satisfactory to the Corporation. 
A performance bond and a labor and material bond may be 
required at the option of the Corporation. 

c) Shall complete, verify and file with the Corporation, a 
Construction Contractor Pass Application, and shall promptly 
notify the Corporation of any change in the information provided 
in such application until such time as any warranties required in 
Clause 5 shall expire. 

d) Shall identify all vehicles and persons with involved in 
performance of the work in a manner satisfactory to the 
Corporation, and surrender upon demand of the Corporation all 
identification credentials (such as passes which may have been 
supplied to them); such credentials remaining at all times the 
property of the Corporation. 

e) Hereby warrants that all work to be performed shall be free from 
defective workmanship and materials tor a period of not less than 
one year from the date of final inspection by the Corporation as 
provided herein. 

f) Shall perform all work to the satisfaction of the Corporation, 
subject to the inspection of the Corporation as provided in Clause 
10 herein. 

g) Shall indemnify and hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Woods, their officers, directors, agents and 
sureties pursuant to Clause 7 herein. 

h) Shall keep the real property on which the work is to be performed 
free of all liens or claims pursuant to Clause 11 herein. 

i) Shall comply with all applicable laws, plans, rules and regulations 
pursuant to Clause 4 herein, 

j) Shall promptly commence the work and diligently prosecute the 
same to completion without unduly inconveniencing the member 
and neighboring residents and upon completion, file a request for 
final inspection with the Corporation on a form provided by the 
Corporation. 

4. The member and contractor, shall comply at all times with:
a) All federal, state and local laws, ordinances, codes and 

regulations. 
b) The plans and specifications or other description(s) of the work 

submitted to and approved by the Corporation. 
c) All rules and regulations of the Corporation and all other 

corporations owning, controlling or managing real property in 
Laguna Woods Village@, Laguna Woods, California. 

5. The member and the contractor, if any, hereby agree that any defects 
due to faulty materials or workmanship which appear within one year,

or such greater period may be guaranteed by the contractor, if any, 
after final inspection by the Corporation, shall be corrected by and at 
the expense of the member and/or the contractor, if any, as the 
Corporation may, in its sole discretion, determine. 

6. The member and the contractor, if any: understand that Village 
Management Services, Inc. is the Management Agent for the 
Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the Corporation and to 
approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration, if it 
complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is 
authorized to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after 
issuance if, in the sole judgment of the Management Agent, such 
disapproval or revocation may be in the best interest of the 
Corporation. 

7. The member and the contractor, if any, agree to indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna 
Woods, their officers, directors, agents and sureties from any and all 
claims, liens, liabilities, costs, expenses, fines, penalties or fees arising 
out of the work, including attorney's fees and court costs as may be 
incurred in defending against any such claims, liens, liabilities, costs, 
expenses, fines, penalties or fees. 

8. Approval of this application shall not be deemed to create any right to 
approval of any other such application on the part of the member. 

9. Approval of this application shall not create any right to the approval of 
any other application involving the same or similar work proposed to 
be performed by such contractor. 

10. Concurrent with this application the member shall pay the current fee 
pursuant to the schedule of fees as determined by the Corporation 
from time to time. The Corporation may inspect and inquire into the 
status the work and may make a final inspection within 30 days after 
receipt of a written request for final inspection on a form provided by 
the Corporation from the member or contractor. No inspection by the 
Corporation shall constitute a waiver of any right of the Corporation or 
a release of any obligation or duty of the contractor or member 
hereunder, or warranty that the work has been completed properly or 
complies with applicable laws, ordinances, codes or regulations. 

11. The real property on which the work is performed shall be kept free 
from liens or claims of mechanics, material men, subcontractors and 
others connected with the work. The contractor, if any, agrees to waive 
all rights for liens for any amount claimed to be due to the contractor 
from the member and agrees to execute release(s) of liens or other 
documents as requested by the Corporation, converting all work, labor 
and materials, including equipment and fixtures of all kinds, performed 
or furnished in connection with the work. 

12. The contractor, if any, agrees that the issuance of a Mutual Consent for 
Manor Alteration shall constitute permission to the contractor, his 
subcontractors, agents and employees to Laguna Woods Village®, 
Laguna Woods, for such purposes and times as are reasonable and 
necessary for the prompt and efficient performance of the work. Such 
permission may be revoked by the Corporation at any time, with or 
without cause, as to the contractor, his subcontractors, agents and 
employees, or as to any of them. 

13. The member hereby agrees to be responsible for the maintenance and repair of 
all additions or alterations created by the work, except for damage caused by or 
resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Corporation, its 
officers, directors or agents. Notwithstanding any provision of any agreement 
between the contractor and the member to the contrary, no more than ninety 
per cent (90%) of the contract price for the work shall be paid by the member 
until the work has been completed and inspected as provided herein. In the 
event that legal proceedings are instituted by or against the Corporation in 
connection with this application or the work, the member and the contractor 
jointly and severalty agree to pay the Corporation all costs and expenses of such 
proceedings including reasonable attorney’s fees. The member and the 
contractor, if any, understand that Village Management Services, Inc. is the 
Management Agent for the Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the 
Corporation and to approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor 
Alteration, if it complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is authorized 
to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after issuance if, in the sole 
judgment of the Management Agent, such disapproval or revocation may be in 

the best interest of the Corporation. 

Page 2 of 2
Signature of Member: ___________________________________________ Date :___________________

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 4 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight



MUTUAL CONSENT APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS 

To obtain a Mutual Consent, print out and/or download required attachments. Follow the list of 
requirements below necessary to provide a complete permit submission. All submissions must be 
sent to Manor Alterations Department (alterations@vmsinc.org).  

1. Complete the Mutual Consent for Application
• Include the homeowner’s property address within the community, signature, and valid

email address
• The Contractor information and signature will be required

2. Provide a copy of the floor plan that corresponds to your unit/manor including-
• Scope of work inclusive of all proposed alterations
• Highlighted location of all proposed permit items within scope of work noted on floor

plan
• Manor Alterations will determine if Structural Drawings will be required dependent

upon the proposed project
3. If the General Contractor and or the Abatement Contractor listed on your application has not

conducted work within the community, we will require a Certificate of Liability indicating the
appropriate parties as “Additionally Insured”, minimum coverages noted for General Liability,
Worker's Compensation, and Automobile Insurance. (Attachment X)

4. Payment will be obtained after your completed permit is approved by a Manor Alterations
Inspector.

5. Please email complete submission to initiate the processing of your documents.

Once approved Manor Alterations will contact the applicant via the information provided to collect 
credit card payment for the permit fees. An email will be sent with your approved documents to all 
parties involved to continue the process at the city. 

Please Note: Currently we have no predictive submission time frames available as we are 
experiencing an extremely high volume of submissions a day. Be assured that Manor Alterations is 
working extremely hard to expedite the process for all submissions. Status requests cannot be 
answered at this time as it detracts from processing time.  

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 5 of 32

mailto:alterations@vmsinc.org


Signature of Member: Date: 

Signature of Contractor: Date: 

CONTRACTOR: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

I have received, read, understand, and agree to follow and confirm to all current Mutual Standards, Rules and Regulations. In addition, I certify 
that I am a contractor licensed pursuant to the laws of the state of California and agree to perform the work subject to the terms and conditions 
printed on the reverse side of this application. 

MEMBER: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

Alteration Code(s): 

The undersigned, a member of United Laguna Woods Mutual, Third Laguna Hills Mutual, or Laguna Woods 
Mutual No. Fifty, a California nonprofit corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Corporation"), requests 
permission of the Corporation to perform the demolition required to make the alteration described below to 
the dwelling. Said alteration (hereafter sometimes referred to as the "work") shall be performed subject to 
the terms and conditions printed on the reverse side hereof, which terms and conditions set out the 
responsibilities of the member and the below named contractor, if a, contractor is to perform said 
alteration; and which is incorporated herein and made a part hereof.  

United Laguna Hills Mutual, per Resolution 01-10-88, hereby designates that the member of United Mutual 
listed below is a representative of the Mutual exclusively for the purpose of obtaining a City of Laguna 
Woods building permit for the alteration proposed herein. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS MAY BE PRESENT IN ALL BUILDING COMPONENT, SUCH AS CEILINGS, FLOORS, AND MANY MORE. SUCH 
MATERIALS DO NOT IMPOSE RISK IF NOT DISTURBED. LEAD-BASED PAINT AND LEAD CONTAINING CERAMIC TILES MAY A L S O BE PRESENT. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR 
ARE CAUTIONED TO TAKE ALL REASONABLE AND PRUDENT MEASURES TO PROTECT PERSONS AND PROPERTY BEFORE DISTURBING SUCH MATERIALS. MEMBER AND 
CONTRACTOR AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, CODES AND REGULATIONS RELATED TO PROPER TESTING, PERMITS & REQUIRED 
LICENCES DURING DISTURBANCE, REMOVAL AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ALL REGULATED MATERIALS. DISPOSAL MANIFESTS AND POST REMOVAL CLEARANCES MUST BE 
PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION. 

ALL DEMOLITION IS TO BE PERFORMED PER STATE, FEDERAL, CITY, AND MUTUAL REGULATIONS 

I certify that all items listed above will be properly listed on the Demolition Permit from the City of Laguna Woods. I also understand that the 
Mutual Consent will EXPIRE within 180 DAYS of approval. 

 

Manor:________________________ 
Street:_________________________
Demo Consent #_________________
City Demo Permit #______________ 
Final Date:______________________ 
City Permit #____________________ 
Final Date:_____________________ 
NAF:__________________________ 

 WASTE LINE  LANDSCAPE 

MANOR MODEL NAME: PLAN #: 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name Phone: 

Mailing Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Company Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: License#: Class: Expires: 

 DEMOLITION DESCRIPTION: VALUATION: $ 

1. The Mutual’s Alteration process requires the Mutual M ember receive a
copy of the Mutual Standard to which the requested Consent applies,
where applicable. To ensure compliance, the Member’s signature
indicating receipt of the Standard is necessary, and a Mutual Consent
will not be issued without this required signature.

2. I understand that I will be in non-conformance if my contractor and/or I
do not conform to Mutual rules and regulations, and that I may be
subject to a Member Disciplinary Procedures, including the possibility of
a fine in accordance with the Schedule of Monetary Penalties.

3. I understand and agree that I am responsible for all risks in connection with
all the alteration(s) or improvement(s), including but not limited to, the
costs of removing, altering, protecting, or replacing the same as may be
necessary or appropriate to conduct Corporation business.

4. I understand and agree that I am responsible for, and bear all costs in
connection with all alteration(s) or improvement(s), including any costs
associated with remediation, clean-up or repair of mutual owned or
controlled property, caused by or resulting from alteration(s) or
improvement(s) or the installation thereof.

MUTUAL CONSENT FOR DEMOLITION

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

VMS, Inc. Date Permit Fee Check # 
Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 6 of 32



1. No person shall make any alteration of, make any addition to, or 
remove any portion of any real property owned, managed or controlled 
by the Corporation without the prior written approval of the 
Corporation as evidenced by a Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration 
issued by the Corporation. 

2. Concurrently with this application the following documents shall be 
submitted together with the required fee pursuant to Clause 10 herein.

a) A description of the proposed work to be performed.

b) If the proposed work is to be performed by a contractor, a copy 
of the written agreement covering the proposed work, executed 
by the member and the contractor. 

c) If applicable, a building permit issued by the City of Laguna 
Woods, County of Orange, State of California. 

d) Upon its submission, each of said documents shall be 
incorporated by reference and become a part of this application.

3. Any contractor who proposes to perform the work:

a) Shall be licensed as a contractor as required by the laws of the 
State of California, and shall present evidence thereof to the 
Corporation. 

b) Shall maintain in force Commercial General Liability insurance and 
Workers Compensation insurance satisfactory to the Corporation. 
A performance bond and a labor and material bond may be 
required at the option of the Corporation. 

c) Shall complete, verify and file with the Corporation, a 
Construction Contractor Pass Application, and shall promptly 
notify the Corporation of any change in the information provided 
in such application until such time as any warranties required in 
Clause 5 shall expire. 

d) Shall identify all vehicles and persons with involved in 
performance of the work in a manner satisfactory to the 
Corporation, and surrender upon demand of the Corporation all 
identification credentials (such as passes which may have been 
supplied to them); such credentials remaining at all times the 
property of the Corporation. 

e) Hereby warrants that all work to be performed shall be free from 
defective workmanship and materials tor a period of not less than 
one year from the date of final inspection by the Corporation as 
provided herein. 

f) Shall perform all work to the satisfaction of the Corporation, 
subject to the inspection of the Corporation as provided in Clause 
10 herein. 

g) Shall indemnify and hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Woods, their officers, directors, agents and 
sureties pursuant to Clause 7 herein. 

h) Shall keep the real property on which the work is to be performed 
free of all liens or claims pursuant to Clause 11 herein. 

i) Shall comply with all applicable laws, plans, rules and regulations 
pursuant to Clause 4 herein, 

j) Shall promptly commence the work and diligently prosecute the 
same to completion without unduly inconveniencing the member 
and neighboring residents and upon completion, file a request for 
final inspection with the Corporation on a form provided by the 
Corporation. 

4. The member and contractor, shall comply at all times with:
a) All federal, state and local laws, ordinances, codes and 

regulations. 
b) The plans and specifications or other description(s) of the work 

submitted to and approved by the Corporation. 
c) All rules and regulations of the Corporation and all other 

corporations owning, controlling or managing real property in 
Laguna Woods Village@, Laguna Woods, California. 

5. The member and the contractor, if any, hereby agree that any defects 
due to faulty materials or workmanship which appear within one year,

or such greater period may be guaranteed by the contractor, if any, 
after final inspection by the Corporation, shall be corrected by and at 
the expense of the member and/or the contractor, if any, as the 
Corporation may, in its sole discretion, determine. 

6. The member and the contractor, if any: understand that Village 
Management Services, Inc. is the Management Agent for the 
Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the Corporation and to 
approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration, if it 
complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is 
authorized to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after 
issuance if, in the sole judgment of the Management Agent, such 
disapproval or revocation may be in the best interest of the 
Corporation. 

7. The member and the contractor, if any, agree to indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna 
Woods, their officers, directors, agents and sureties from any and all 
claims, liens, liabilities, costs, expenses, fines, penalties or fees arising 
out of the work, including attorney's fees and court costs as may be 
incurred in defending against any such claims, liens, liabilities, costs, 
expenses, fines, penalties or fees. 

8. Approval of this application shall not be deemed to create any right to 
approval of any other such application on the part of the member. 

9. Approval of this application shall not create any right to the approval of 
any other application involving the same or similar work proposed to 
be performed by such contractor. 

10. Concurrent with this application the member shall pay the current fee 
pursuant to the schedule of fees as determined by the Corporation 
from time to time. The Corporation may inspect and inquire into the 
status the work and may make a final inspection within 30 days after 
receipt of a written request for final inspection on a form provided by 
the Corporation from the member or contractor. No inspection by the 
Corporation shall constitute a waiver of any right of the Corporation or 
a release of any obligation or duty of the contractor or member 
hereunder, or warranty that the work has been completed properly or 
complies with applicable laws, ordinances, codes or regulations. 

11. The real property on which the work is performed shall be kept free 
from liens or claims of mechanics, material men, subcontractors and 
others connected with the work. The contractor, if any, agrees to waive 
all rights for liens for any amount claimed to be due to the contractor 
from the member and agrees to execute release(s) of liens or other 
documents as requested by the Corporation, converting all work, labor 
and materials, including equipment and fixtures of all kinds, performed 
or furnished in connection with the work. 

12. The contractor, if any, agrees that the issuance of a Mutual Consent for 
Manor Alteration shall constitute permission to the contractor, his 
subcontractors, agents and employees to Laguna Woods Village®, 
Laguna Woods, for such purposes and times as are reasonable and 
necessary for the prompt and efficient performance of the work. Such 
permission may be revoked by the Corporation at any time, with or 
without cause, as to the contractor, his subcontractors, agents and 
employees, or as to any of them. 

13. The member hereby agrees to be responsible for the maintenance and repair of 
all additions or alterations created by the work, except for damage caused by or 
resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Corporation, its 
officers, directors or agents. Notwithstanding any provision of any agreement 
between the contractor and the member to the contrary, no more than ninety 
per cent (90%) of the contract price for the work shall be paid by the member 
until the work has been completed and inspected as provided herein. In the 
event that legal proceedings are instituted by or against the Corporation in 
connection with this application or the work, the member and the contractor 
jointly and severalty agree to pay the Corporation all costs and expenses of such 
proceedings including reasonable attorney’s fees. The member and the 
contractor, if any, understand that Village Management Services, Inc. is the 
Management Agent for the Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the 
Corporation and to approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor 
Alteration, if it complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is authorized 
to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after issuance if, in the sole 
judgment of the Management Agent, such disapproval or revocation may be in 

the best interest of the Corporation. 

Page 2 of 2Signature of Member: ___________________________________________ Date :___________________

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 7 of 32



Signature of Member: Date: 

Signature of Contractor: Date: 

CONTRACTOR: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

I have received, read, understand, and agree to follow and confirm to all current Mutual Standards, Rules and Regulations. In addition, I certify that I am a 
contractor licensed pursuant to the laws of the state of California and agree to perform the work subject to the terms and conditions printed on the reverse side of 
this application. 

MEMBER: IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

Alteration Code(s): 

The undersigned, a member of United Laguna Woods Mutual, Third Laguna Hills Mutual, or Laguna Woods 
Mutual No. Fifty, a California nonprofit corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Corporation"), requests 
permission of the Corporation to perform the demolition required to make the alteration described below to 
the dwelling. Said alteration (hereafter sometimes referred to as the "work") shall be performed subject to 
the terms and conditions printed on the reverse side hereof, which terms and conditions set out the 
responsibilities of the member and the below named contractor, if a, contractor is to perform said 
alteration; and which is incorporated herein and made a part hereof.  

United Laguna Hills Mutual, per Resolution 01-10-88, hereby designates that the member of United Mutual 
listed below is a representative of the Mutual exclusively for the purpose of obtaining a City of Laguna 
Woods building permit for the alteration proposed herein. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS THAT ARE BASICALLY INERT AND HARMLESS IF NOT DISTURBED MAY BE PRESENT IN CEILINGS, FLOORS.AND OTHER 
BUILDING COMPONENTS. LEAD-BASED PAINT MAY BE PRESENT. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR ARE CAUTIONED TO TAKE ALL REASONABLE AND PRUDENT MEASURES TO PROTECT 
PERSONS AND PROPERTY BEFORE DISTURBING SUCH MATERIALS. MEMBER AND CONTRACTOR AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, CODES 
AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO DISTURBANCE, REMOVAL AND/OR DISPOSAL OF ALL REGULATED MATERIALS; AND COPIES OF TEST RESULTS, DISPOSAL MANIFESTS AND 
CLEARANCES MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION. 

ALL DEMOLITION IS TO BE PERFORMED PER STATE, FEDERAL, CITY, AND MUTUAL REGULATIONS 

I certify that all items listed above will be properly listed on the Demolition Permit from the City of Laguna Woods. I also understand that the Mutual Consent 
will EXPIRE within 180 DAYS of approval. 

 

Manor:___________________________ 
Street:____________________________ 
Demo Consent #____________________ 
City Demo Permit #_________________ 
Final Date:_________________________ 
City Permit #_______________________ 
Final Date:_______________________ 
NAF:_____________________________ 

 WASTE LINE  LANDSCAPE 

PLAN #: 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name: Phone: 

Mailing Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Company Name: Phone: 

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Email: License#: Class: Expires: 

 DEMOLITION DESCRIPTION: VALUATION: $ 108

1. The Mutual’s Alteration process requires the Mutual M ember receive
a copy of the Mutual Standard to which the requested Consent
applies, where applicable. To ensure compliance, the Member’s
signature indicating receipt of the Standard is necessary, and a
Mutual Consent will not be issued without this required signature.

2. I understand that I will be in non-conformance if my contractor and/
or I do not conform to Mutual rules and regulations, and that I may be
subject to a Member Disciplinary Procedures, including the possibility
of a fine in accordance with the Schedule of Monetary Penalties.

3. I understand and agree that I am responsible for all risks in connection
with all the alteration(s) or improvement(s), including but not limited
to, the costs of removing, altering, protecting, or replacing the same as
may be necessary or appropriate to conduct Corporation business.

4. I understand and agree that I am responsible for, and bear all costs in
connection with all alteration(s) or improvement(s), including any costs
associated with remediation, clean-up or repair of mutual owned or
controlled property, caused by or resulting from alteration(s) or
improvement(s) or the installation thereof.

MUTUAL CONSENT FOR DEMOLITION 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

VMS, Inc. Date Permit Fee Check # 

1234-A
Avenue A

MANOR MODEL NAME:  San Sebastian A

John Q. Homeowner (949) 123-4567

1234-A, Avenue A

Laguna Woods CA 92637

john.q.homeowner@gmail.com

A Standard Contractor Co. (949) 987-6543

123 A Street

Aliso Viejo CA 92656

james.t.contractor@gmail.com 123456 A-50 1/1/22

Removal of popcorn ceiling within living room and dining room

John Q. Homeowner

James T. Contractor

1/15/21

1/20/21

SAMPLE

Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 8 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight



1. No person shall make any alteration of, make any addition to, or 
remove any portion of any real property owned, managed or controlled 
by the Corporation without the prior written approval of the 
Corporation as evidenced by a Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration 
issued by the Corporation. 

2. Concurrently with this application the following documents shall be 
submitted together with the required fee pursuant to Clause 10 herein.

a) A description of the proposed work to be performed.

b) If the proposed work is to be performed by a contractor, a copy 
of the written agreement covering the proposed work, executed 
by the member and the contractor. 

c) If applicable, a building permit issued by the City of Laguna 
Woods, County of Orange, State of California. 

d) Upon its submission, each of said documents shall be 
incorporated by reference and become a part of this application.

3. Any contractor who proposes to perform the work:

a) Shall be licensed as a contractor as required by the laws of the 
State of California, and shall present evidence thereof to the 
Corporation. 

b) Shall maintain in force Commercial General Liability insurance and 
Workers Compensation insurance satisfactory to the Corporation. 
A performance bond and a labor and material bond may be 
required at the option of the Corporation. 

c) Shall complete, verify and file with the Corporation, a 
Construction Contractor Pass Application, and shall promptly 
notify the Corporation of any change in the information provided 
in such application until such time as any warranties required in 
Clause 5 shall expire. 

d) Shall identify all vehicles and persons with involved in 
performance of the work in a manner satisfactory to the 
Corporation, and surrender upon demand of the Corporation all 
identification credentials (such as passes which may have been 
supplied to them); such credentials remaining at all times the 
property of the Corporation. 

e) Hereby warrants that all work to be performed shall be free from 
defective workmanship and materials tor a period of not less than 
one year from the date of final inspection by the Corporation as 
provided herein. 

f) Shall perform all work to the satisfaction of the Corporation, 
subject to the inspection of the Corporation as provided in Clause 
10 herein. 

g) Shall indemnify and hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Woods, their officers, directors, agents and 
sureties pursuant to Clause 7 herein. 

h) Shall keep the real property on which the work is to be performed 
free of all liens or claims pursuant to Clause 11 herein. 

i) Shall comply with all applicable laws, plans, rules and regulations 
pursuant to Clause 4 herein, 

j) Shall promptly commence the work and diligently prosecute the 
same to completion without unduly inconveniencing the member 
and neighboring residents and upon completion, file a request for 
final inspection with the Corporation on a form provided by the 
Corporation. 

4. The member and contractor, shall comply at all times with:
a) All federal, state and local laws, ordinances, codes and 

regulations. 
b) The plans and specifications or other description(s) of the work 

submitted to and approved by the Corporation. 
c) All rules and regulations of the Corporation and all other 

corporations owning, controlling or managing real property in 
Laguna Woods Village@, Laguna Woods, California. 

5. The member and the contractor, if any, hereby agree that any defects 
due to faulty materials or workmanship which appear within one year,

or such greater period may be guaranteed by the contractor, if any, 
after final inspection by the Corporation, shall be corrected by and at 
the expense of the member and/or the contractor, if any, as the 
Corporation may, in its sole discretion, determine. 

6. The member and the contractor, if any: understand that Village 
Management Services, Inc. is the Management Agent for the 
Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the Corporation and to 
approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration, if it 
complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is 
authorized to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after 
issuance if, in the sole judgment of the Management Agent, such 
disapproval or revocation may be in the best interest of the 
Corporation. 

7. The member and the contractor, if any, agree to indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna 
Woods, their officers, directors, agents and sureties from any and all 
claims, liens, liabilities, costs, expenses, fines, penalties or fees arising 
out of the work, including attorney's fees and court costs as may be 
incurred in defending against any such claims, liens, liabilities, costs, 
expenses, fines, penalties or fees. 

8. Approval of this application shall not be deemed to create any right to 
approval of any other such application on the part of the member. 

9. Approval of this application shall not create any right to the approval of 
any other application involving the same or similar work proposed to 
be performed by such contractor. 

10. Concurrent with this application the member shall pay the current fee 
pursuant to the schedule of fees as determined by the Corporation 
from time to time. The Corporation may inspect and inquire into the 
status the work and may make a final inspection within 30 days after 
receipt of a written request for final inspection on a form provided by 
the Corporation from the member or contractor. No inspection by the 
Corporation shall constitute a waiver of any right of the Corporation or 
a release of any obligation or duty of the contractor or member 
hereunder, or warranty that the work has been completed properly or 
complies with applicable laws, ordinances, codes or regulations. 

11. The real property on which the work is performed shall be kept free 
from liens or claims of mechanics, material men, subcontractors and 
others connected with the work. The contractor, if any, agrees to waive 
all rights for liens for any amount claimed to be due to the contractor 
from the member and agrees to execute release(s) of liens or other 
documents as requested by the Corporation, converting all work, labor 
and materials, including equipment and fixtures of all kinds, performed 
or furnished in connection with the work. 

12. The contractor, if any, agrees that the issuance of a Mutual Consent for 
Manor Alteration shall constitute permission to the contractor, his 
subcontractors, agents and employees to Laguna Woods Village®, 
Laguna Woods, for such purposes and times as are reasonable and 
necessary for the prompt and efficient performance of the work. Such 
permission may be revoked by the Corporation at any time, with or 
without cause, as to the contractor, his subcontractors, agents and 
employees, or as to any of them. 

13. The member hereby agrees to be responsible for the maintenance and repair of 
all additions or alterations created by the work, except for damage caused by or 
resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Corporation, its 
officers, directors or agents. Notwithstanding any provision of any agreement 
between the contractor and the member to the contrary, no more than ninety 
per cent (90%) of the contract price for the work shall be paid by the member 
until the work has been completed and inspected as provided herein. In the 
event that legal proceedings are instituted by or against the Corporation in 
connection with this application or the work, the member and the contractor 
jointly and severalty agree to pay the Corporation all costs and expenses of such 
proceedings including reasonable attorney’s fees. The member and the 
contractor, if any, understand that Village Management Services, Inc. is the 
Management Agent for the Corporation and is authorized act on behalf of the 
Corporation and to approve any application for Mutual Consent for Manor 
Alteration, if it complies with the requirements established by the Corporation. 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent is authorized 
to disapprove any application or revoke any approval after issuance if, in the sole 
judgment of the Management Agent, such disapproval or revocation may be in 

the best interest of the Corporation. 

Page 2 of 2
Signature of Member: ___________________________________________ Date :___________________

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 9 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight



DEMOLITION PERMIT APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS 

To obtain a Mutual Consent for Demolition, print out and/or download required attachments. Follow 
the list of requirements below necessary to provide a complete permit submission. All submissions 
must be sent to Manor Alterations Department (alterations@vmsinc.org).  

1. Complete the Mutual Consent for Demolition Application
• Include the homeowner’s property address within the community, signature, and valid

email address
• The Contractor information and signature will be required

2. Complete Mutual Consent for Demolition Checklist including mandatory signature by homeowner
3. Provide a copy of the floor plan that corresponds to your unit/manor including-

• Scope of work inclusive of all proposed alterations
• Highlighted location of all proposed permit items within scope of work noted on floor plan
• Manor Alterations will determine if Structural Drawings will be required dependent upon

the proposed project
4. If the General Contractor and or the Abatement Contractor listed on your application has not

conducted work within the community, we will require a Certificate of Liability indicating the
appropriate parties as “Additionally Insured”, minimum coverages noted for General Liability,
Worker's Compensation, and Automobile Insurance. (Attachment X)

5. Please provide either an Asbestos Report or an Abatement Contract
A. Asbestos Reports: Please contact a local Asbestos consultant company that can provide

test results with all areas tested that will be disturbed through the demo process
• If test results are negative or None-Detected then your General Contractor may complete

the scope of work
• If test results are positive Manor Alterations requires an abatement contract from an

abatement contractor
B. Abatement Contract: Obtained by hiring an abatement contractor who is licensed and

certified to work in areas that contain asbestos while properly & safely containing the
asbestos materials. Provide an abatement contract signed by all parties involved i.e.
Abatement Contractor, homeowner and/or General Contractor

6. Payment will be obtained after your completed permit is approved by a Manor Alterations
Inspector.

7. Please email complete submission to initiate the processing of your documents.

Once approved Manor Alterations will contact the applicant via the information provided to collect 
credit card payment for the permit fees. An email will be sent with your approved documents to all 
parties involved to continue the process at the city. 

Please Note: Currently we have no predictive submission time frames available as we are 
experiencing an extremely high volume of submissions a day. Be assured that Manor Alterations is 
working extremely hard to expedite the process for all submissions. Status requests cannot be 
answered at this time as it detracts from processing time.  

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 10 of 32

mailto:alterations@vmsinc.org


MUTUAL CONSENT FOR DEMOLITION CHECKLIST

Staff Applicant  

□ □ Any unit within a building that has received epoxy treatment on plumbing lines is
required to adhere to plumbing practices as stated by the ePIPE warranty care
guidelines provided.

□ □ Prior to connecting into ANY plumbing, the waste line is to be inspected by the Mutual
at the Member(s) expense. This is required to be completed after all demolition is
complete and air clearance has been obtained. Our staff will schedule the waste line
inspection.

□ □ 

□ □ 

□ □ 

□ □ 

Mutual Consent for Demolition Application  must be filled out and signed by both
Member and Contractor.

Legible Demo site plan with locations clearly marked must be provided. Failure to
clearly mark on site plans in accordance with application/scope of work will result
in application denial.

Asbestos Survey report in full compliance with AQMD requirements signed by State
Certified Asbestos Consultant (CAC).

As applicable, based on the survey report, an Abatement Contract/Proposal with the
scope of work signed by a Licensed & Registered Asbestos Abatement Contractor and
either the Homeowner or the General Contractor.

□ □ A final clearance (visual and air) for the interior is required upon completion of
asbestos related work, to verify that all ACM (Asbestos Containing Materials) have
been completely removed and the unit is clear for occupancy. Adequate number of air
samples is required based on the extension and scope of the project.

Manor #_______________________________________________________________

Name typed or printed: ___________________________________________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________

➢ If the CAC confirms the material to contain more than 0.1% and removal involves <100 sq. ft., the contractor (and
anyone else involved in the project) must conduct the work in compliance with California Contractors State
License Board and Cal OSHA Regulations including proper containments, workers protection, training, etc.

➢ If the CAC confirms that the results for all three samples of the same homogeneous material are “None Detected”,
any worker may conduct the removal and disposal of such construction materials.

➢ The Certified Asbestos Consultant will NOT be allowed to conduct PCM analysis on samples they have taken; all
samples are required to be tested by an accredited Laboratory.

The following items will be required prior to obtaining a Mutual Consent for Alterations and/or Demolition:

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 11 of 32



MEMBER NOTICE 

ASBESTOS  AND  LEAD  HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
All homes in Laguna Woods Village were constructed in the 1960s and 1970s. At 
that time, asbestos and lead-containing materials met local codes as well as 

state and  federal  regulations.  These materials,  known to be hazardous, were 

used extensively throughout many building products. 

Asbestos Containing Materials include but are not limited to: 

• Lead Based Paint
• Lead containing ceramic tiles

Disturbing these hazardous materials without proper safeguards can be 

hazardous to your individual health, the worker’s health and the environment. 

Prior to any disturbance of such suspect materials, it is required that they first be 
tested and categorized by CA-State Certified Asbestos/Lead consultants.  Based 
on such determination based on the levels of lead and asbestos content, the 
proposed renovation activities may have to be assigned to a contractor 
specifically licensed for asbestos/lead work in compliance with federal, state and 
local laws, codes and regulations. Work performed without providing the 
required documentation may result in exposure, costly cleanup process,  legal 
liability, fines & penalties to the member. Violators also may be reported to CAL-
OSHA and EPA/AQMD.

There are major legal consequences and fines set forth by city, state and 

federal regulations in addition to the legal liability concerning the health

effects on contractors and workers conducting the work. 

Mutual members and their contractors are required to abide by all applicable 
federal, state and local laws, ordinances,  codes  and regulations relating to 
disturbance, removal, transportation and disposal of asbestos and lead 
containing materials in their homes, in addition to any requirements set forth by the 
member's Mutual. Members must check with the Manor Alterations Division at Laguna 
Woods Village prior to performing any upgrades or renovations to the unit. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT  HTTPS://WWW.EPA.GOV/ASBESTOS 

• Ceiling tile

• Floor tile/linoleum and mastic

• Textured wall surfaces

• Stucco & Tex-coat
• Cove Base Mastic
• Transite Panels behind bathroom shower walls
• Sprayed acoustical ceilings & attic overspray
• Fire doors

• Structural fireproofing

• Pipe/boiler insulation

• Attic insulation

• Heating duct material/insulation

Lead Containing Materials include:

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 12 of 32



LOCATING YOUR FLOOR PLAN 

To obtain a required floorplan for your Mutual Consent Application and/or Demolition Application, 
follow the list of instructions below. 

1. Visit our website www.lagunawoodsvillage.com and click “Neighborhood” Tab

2. Under “Sales & Leasing” Click “Floor Plans”

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 13 of 32

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


3. Click on the Purple Tab for “Third Laguna Hills” or “United Laguna Woods ” to search for your
plan.

• You may narrow your search by selecting the corresponding number of bedrooms,
square footage, and/or parking.

• Co-ops = United Mutual
• Condos = Third Mutual

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 14 of 32



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

For additional information including alteration guidelines, visit the Laguna Woods website at  www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 
Select the "Residents" Purple Tab. A dropdown menu will appear. Select Manor Alterations under the Services heading. 

This page will provide you with informational resources such as Alteration Standards, Alteration Fee Schedule, 
contractor information, and contact information for the Manor Alterations division. 

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 15 of 32



ICERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DATE (MM/DDNYYY) 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER DF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 
r!�Q�� - ... I fffc Nol: 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER/SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: 

INSURED 
INSURERS: 

INSURERC: 

INSURER 0: 

INSURER E: 

INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
� 

tJ CLAIMS-MADE □ OCCUR 
� 

� 

� r=r AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER, □ PRO- □ POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

� 

ANY AUTO 
� -ALL OWNED SCHEDULED 
� AUTOS - AUTOS 

NON-OWNED 
� HIRED AUTOS - AUTOS 

UMBRELLA LIAB 
HOCCUR 

-

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

OED 1 I RETENTION$ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

Y/N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE □OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
{Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

ADDL SUBR 
1.:srJg�l l,�3T6%�, LIMITS POLICY NUMBER 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

�����iJ9E��i�nce1 $ 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY $ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

$ 

�������l!NGLE LIMIT 
$ 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

fp�?:i�d�fAMAGE 
$ 

$ 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

AGGREGATE $ 

$ 

I �ffTuTE I I OTH-
ER 

N/A 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEf $ 

E.L. □!SEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

' 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

INSURANCE INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

ABC INSURANCE COMPANY

1,000,000
100,000
5,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

x
x

X

X

A1234 10/10/20 10/10/21

RENTED/LEASED EQUIPMENT LIMIT: 50,000 DED: 500

EXAMPLE LIMIT AND DED

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS
VILLAGE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL
P.O. BOX 2220
LAGUNA HILLS, CA 92654

SAMPLE

1/06/21

SIGNATURE HERE

ATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMSATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMSATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMSATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMSATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMSATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMS

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 16 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight



ICERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DATE (MM/DDNYYY) 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER DF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 
r!�Q�� - ... I fffc Nol: 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER/SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: 

INSURED 
INSURERS: 

INSURERC: 

INSURER 0: 

INSURER E: 

INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
� 

tJ CLAIMS-MADE □ OCCUR 
� 

� 

� r=r AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER, □ PRO- □ POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

� 

ANY AUTO 
� -ALL OWNED SCHEDULED 
� AUTOS - AUTOS 

NON-OWNED 
� HIRED AUTOS - AUTOS 

UMBRELLA LIAB 
HOCCUR 

-

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

OED 1 I RETENTION$ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

Y/N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE □OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
{Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

ADDL SUBR 
1.:srJg�l l,�3T6%�, LIMITS POLICY NUMBER 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

�����iJ9E��i�nce1 $ 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY $ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

$ 

�������l!NGLE LIMIT 
$ 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

fp�?:i�d�fAMAGE 
$ 

$ 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

AGGREGATE $ 

$ 

I �ffTuTE I I OTH-
ER 

N/A 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEf $ 

E.L. □!SEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

' 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

INSURANCE INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

ABC INSURANCE COMPANY

1,000,000
100,000
5,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

x
x

X

X

A1234 10/10/20 10/10/21

RENTED/LEASED EQUIPMENT LIMIT: 50,000 DED: 500

EXAMPLE LIMIT AND DED

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS
VILLAGE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL
P.O. BOX 2220
LAGUNA HILLS, CA 92654

SAMPLE

1/06/21

SIGNATURE HERE

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 17 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Callout
CONTRACTORS WITHOUT ANY EMPLOYEES MAY AT THE DISCRETION OF VMS BE ALLOWED TO PROVIDE WRITTEN SUBSTANTIATED PROOF THEY DO NOT HAVE EMPLOYEES IN ORDER TO SATISFY THIS REQUIREMENT

VARNUML
Callout
IF A CONTRACTOR USES ONLY THEIR PERSONAL VEHICLE A LIABILITY OF $500,000 IS ACCEPTED, DOCUMENTATION ON SEPARATE PAPER IS ACCEPTED

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight

VARNUML
Highlight



San Sebastian 
Approximate Gross Internal Area = 88.5 sq m / 953 sq ft

Red Highlighted Section indicates location of Asbestos Removal
X indicates location of  Velux 14" Sun Tunnels

Patio 

Kitchen 
3.05 X 2.62 

1 0'0 x 8'7 
Dining Room 0 

Living Room 
5.82 X 3.99 

19'1x13'1 

--

Porch 

+ 
IN 

-- ◄-

Bedroom 2 
3.66 X 2.92 

12'0 X 9'7 

Illustration for identification purposes only, measurements are approximate, 

not to scale. FloorplansUsketch.com © 2017 (ID367257) 

Bedroom 1 
4.14 X 3.51 

13'7 X 11'6 

X

X

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 18 of 32



14°-60°15°-90°
VAS 454064-2019-09

TGR/THR/TMR

ENGLISH: Installation instructions for rigid sun tunnel TGR/THR/TMR

ESPAÑOL: Instrucciones de instalación para túnel solar rígido TGR/THR/TMR

FRANÇAIS : Instructions d'installation du tunnel de lumière rigide TGR/THR/TMR

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 19 of 32



ATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMS

ATTACHMENT #2 - REVISED FORMS

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 20 of 32



Date: June 7, 2017
Created by: CNJ
TGC/TMC  Product  Data Sheet
Starting Production Code:  BF06 (June 2016)

Description General

Instructions

Roof Pitch

Flashings

Dome

Flashing

Diffuser Assem 
(Rd to Sq)

Diffuser Assem 
(Drywall)

An engineered day lighting system consisting of a field assembly of an exterior 
frame/roof flashing unit and an interior diffuser system joined by a rigid, reflective 
tunnel. The system is capped with an acrylic or polycarbonate tall dome with Sun 
Curve (22") or low profile dome (14") and diffuses the light with an interior Round 
to Square ceiling adaptor with an acrylic diffuser or a round diffuser sytem.

Installation

Installation instructions included in every box.   VAS 453607

Applications

0° to 60° (TGC 0° to 30°; TMC 14° to 60° recommended)

Compatibility

Flashing is built on to the unit.

Interior
Accessories
(Optional)

ZTB - Decorative Diffuser

ZZZ 233 - Dimmer Power Supply

ZZZ 192 - Exterior Fire Band

ZTZ 209 - Diffusion Enhancer

ZTM - Tile Flashing for Pitched Sun Tunnels (TMC Only)

ZTC 0401US- Energy kit (for insulation at roof level)

ZTP - Daylight Controller

ZTQ - Security bars

ZTZ 211 - Rotating coupler

ZTE - Rotating elbows

ZTY - Vapor barrier (for use with THC)

ZTA - Turret extender

ZTZ 203 - Suspension wire kit

Materials

92% transparent impact resistant acrylic with UV absorbers or polycarbonate

G90 Galvanized metal low profile flashing (TGC) projects 4" above the roof deck 
and is available in 14" and 22". G90 gavanized metal pitched flashing (TMC) 
allows for a horizontal dome installation when installed on a  pitched roof and 
projects 9" above the roof deck and is available in 14" only.

1/8" thick White Acetal copolymer or Kynar (plenum rated), Available with 
Fresnel, Prismatic or Frosted diffuser

Flashing - G90 Galvanized flashing with water diverters for composite shingles, 
thin wooden shakes, slate, or membrane type roofing material.

Exterior
Accessories
(Optional)

ZTR - Additional rigid tubing available in 2', 4', and 6'' lengths.

22" or 14" Round - White ABS Thermoplastic ceiling ring, dual diffuser system 
with a 1.5 mm clear secondary acrylic diffusion panel, Dia. 350.5 mm (014), Dia. 
551 mm (022) and a 3 mm primary acrylic diffusion panel in either frosted, 
prismatic, or fresnel , Dia. 350.5 mm (014), Dia. 551 mm (022).

ZTC 0041US - Energy kit (for insulation at ceiling level)

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 21 of 32

VARNUML
Highlight



Diffuser Assem 
(Open Ceiling)

Ceiling Ring 
Gasket

Rigid Tubing

Rigid Elbows

Tape

Screws

Tunnel clips

Standard Sizes

Maximum

Minimum

Dome 022

Flashing 14"

Flashing 22"

14" Models

Inside Diameter = 356.5 mm, 
Outside Diameter = 426 mm.

Thermal
(Energy Models)

Warranty Complete
Product

Exterior

Interior

Example
Location

Other
Information

Features & 
Benefits

45° Rotating elbows, 11.5" tall, 0.02" (0.51 mm) thick

2" wide Aluminum tape

1" Self fastening screws for fastening dome and lower reflective elbow.

Flexi-Loc clips

Materials
Cont.

Triple sealing flexible vinyl.

Highly reflective silver coated aluminum, 98% reflective

Certification

Sizes

TGC - 14" and 22" diameters
TMC - 14" diameter

Dome 014

Ceiling Ring
Size

22" Models

Inside Diameter = 557.5 mm, Outside 
Diameter = 627 mm.

29.00" x 29.00" (736.5mm x 736.5mm)

37" x 37" (940mm x 940mm)

Changes from 
Earlier Versions

Introduce Flexi-Loc system, Sun Curve, Tall Dome, New elbows

New accessories - Decorative diffuser, plenum rated acessories 

Type Sign 48BD11A
Sticker located on the black intermediate ring.

Great source of natural light, for spaces where regular skylights are not as 
practical or where diffuse light is desired.

Thickness = 1/8" or 3mm, Height = 6 15/16" or 176.5mm, Outside diameter= 17 
9/16" or 446.2mm, Inside diameter = 16 7/8" or 429.5mm.

20'

16"

10 years from the date of purchase, VELUX warrants that the SUNTUNNEL
skylight will be free from defects in material and workmanship

Tunnel lengths

Air/Water/ 
Structural

22" Round Polycarbonate/Acrylic alloy frame with either frosted, prismatic, or 
fresnel single lens.

Thickness = 1/8" or 3.2 mm, Height = 16-5/16" or 415 mm, Outside diameter= 25-
5/8" or 650.2 mm, Inside diameter = 25" or 633.7 mm.

Hallmark

TDI

Florida

Miami Dade

IAPMO-ES LA Research Report

U-Factor

Energy Star Option

SHGC

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 22 of 32



VELUX®   3

2

6

5

1

5

78

6

3

4
2

ENGLISH:
Contents of packaging: 
1 Dome
2 Flashing
3 Pivot ring
4 Upper elbow
5  Rigid tunnel section  

(additional sections are available)
6 Lower elbow
7 Ceiling ring
8 Diffuser (primary and secondary)

Plastic bag:
• Screws
• Tape
• Tunnel clips
• Foam gasket

ESPAÑOL:
Contenido del paquete: 
1 Cúpula
2 Tapajuntas
3 Anillo pivotal
4 Codo superior
5  Sección de túnel rígido 

(secciones adicionales disponibles)
6 Codo inferior
7 Anillo del cielo raso
8 Difusor (principal y secundario)

Bolsa plástica:
• Tornillos
• Cinta
• Sujetadores para túnel
• Empaquetadura de gomaespuma

FRANÇAIS :
Contenu de l'emballage : 
1 Dôme
2 Solin
3  Anneau pivotant
4 Coude supérieur 
5  Section de tunnel rigide 

(sections additionnelles disponibles)
6 Coude inférieur
7 Anneau de plafond
8 Diffuseur (primaire et secondaire)

Sac de plastique :
• Vis
• Ruban
• Attaches du tunnel
• Joint en mousse

TOOLS • HERR AMIENTAS • OUTIL S

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 23 of 32



I 'AP��ICATION1 FOR MUTUAL CONSE:N!f FOR MANOR ALTERATION(S)

The undersigned, a member of United _Lagu_na Woods Mutual, Third Lagun,i Hills Mutual, a 
California n9nprofll corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Corporation"), hereby r.equests 
the permission of th� Corporation to make the alteration desc_ribe.d below to Manor. Sald 
alteration (hereafter referred to as the "work") shall be performed subject to the terms 
and conditions prjrited on the reverse side hereof, which ·terms and conditions set out 
lhe responsibililies of the member and the below named contractor, if a contractor Is to 
perform said alteration; and which is incorporated herein and made a part hereof. 

United Laguna Woods Mutual, per Resoluti.on 01-10-88, hereby designates that the member 
of United Mutual listed below is a representative of the Mutual exclusively for the purpose of 
obtaining a City of Laguna Woods building permit for the alteration proposed herein. 

MANOR MODEL NAME: PLAN#: 

Manor: ________ _ 

Street: ________ _ 

Consent# _______ _ 

Final Insp. ______ _ 
A copy of the signed Cify final 
inspection Is required for final 

acceptance by the Mutual. 
City Demo ·Permit# ___ _ 
Final Inspection: ____ _ 

City Permit# _____ _ 
final Inspection: ____ _ 
NAF: 

�--------------A_P_P_LI_C_AN_T_IN_FO_R_M_Pi._!_IO_N ______________ �I 
Name: Phone: 

Slreet Address: 

City: State: ZIP Code: 

Email: 
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Name: Phone: 

Street Adclress: 

City: Stale: ZIP Code: 

E-mail: 

L_ _ __________________ _E.ONTR,<\CT_O_R ________________ � 
Company Name: 
Street Address: 

Cit: State: 
Email: License: 
PROJE_CT OESCRIPTION: 

ALTERATIONS TD BE COMPLETED PER MUTUAL RULES &_STANDARD SECTiDN(�): 

PER MUTUAL APPROVE() STANDARD PLAN(S) tf. 
PER MUTUAL APPROVED VARIANCE RESOLUTION# 

Phone: 
ZIP Code: 

Class: Expire_s: 
VALUATION: $ 

MEMBER: lMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
1. The Mutuars Alter�Uoc) process requires lho Mutual Member receive • C?PY 3. J understand ond agree that I am respomlblo fo, all risks In connection wllhof the Mu!Unl Standard to vmlch lhe requoslod Mulual Consent applies, all atteniUon(s) .or lmptovemont(s), lnc!udlr,g, but not llmllod to, lhe coals where applicable. To enauro compliance, lhe Membe(• slgnalu111 below of romo\1ng, allerlng p<0loctll>;, 01 replaclng Iha aamo as may be n1cesS11ry 
lndlc.tu receipt of 1he Standa rd, and • Mutual Consent will not be Issued or appropriate lo �uet CorporaUon buslno�. 
wlthoul lhls required slgnalurll. 4. 1 understan<I and ■gree that I am re1ponslble for, and bear all costs In 
2. I undorsland lhal I will be In noo-conformonce W rrr, conlr.lc1or and/or I do conneellon wllh aa aneraUon(a) or lmprovtmenl(s), Including any co,l! 
not conform to Mutual Rules and Regvfallont, and ��al I m_ay be subject associated >'lflh remediation, clean-up or repair or mutual owned or controlled 
to Membet OlsdpllnllfY Procedures, lncludlnp lhe posslbllily of a nne property, caused by or resul�ng f,om alleratlon(s) °' lmp,ovemenl(s) or Iha 
In aecon!ance wllh Ille Schedule of Monolary Penal�u. lnslallaUon tnereor. 
I undtraiand that I ■m rHpon1lbl1 for Iha actions of my conlnclor(s). I undtrit.nd that I ■m rt1ponslblt for any damagu, clalm1, fint■ or 
vlol1llon1 that r11ull from th• ■cllonii or ln1cllon1 of my conlr1ctor(1) or guut1(1). 

I will ensure lhal ilams requiring Inspections will not be covered WITHOUT INSPECTION AND APPROVAL by fhe CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS BUILDING· 
INSPECTOR. I also undersland lhal Mutual Consent will EXPIRE wllhln 1BO DAYS. 

► Slgm1ture of Member: Date: 
CONTRACTQR: lMP.DRTANi;PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

I haye received, read, understand, and agree lo follow and conrorrp lo all current Mutual slandards regarding ibis aller,iUon. In addllion, I am a conJra�lor 
licensed· pursuant io the laws of lhe Stale of CeliJornla and agree lo perfonn lhe work subject _to the lenns and . condi tions. printed tin I�• reverse slde of this 
application. I will ensu� lhal Items r.equiri_ng lnspecUons wilt not be covered WITHOUT INSPECTIQN AND APPROVAL by Iha CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS 
BUILDING INSPECT-OR.. I also understand lhal Mutual Consent will EXPIRE within 180 DAYS. 
► Signature of Cor\tra_ctor: Date: 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATEIIIALS THAT ARI!. llllSICAl.lV INERT N-ID t!AAMLESS IF NOT DISTUR8EO MAY ee PRESENT 114 CEILINGS, _FLOORS 
ANO OTHER !!UllDING COW'ONEITTS. LEAD·BASED P"11ff MAY BE PRESENT. MEMBER AllD CONTIIACTOR ARE CAIJTIONED TO TAKE ALL f1EASONA8LE AND PRUDENT 
ME>.s\lRfS TO PROTECT PERSONS AND PROPERTY BEFORE DISTURBING SUC/1 11.ATERW.S, MEMBER AND COt/TAACTOR AGRE.E TO AelDE BY AI.L FEDERAL. STATE, 
. .QiD'LOCAI. LAWS, ORDIIWiCES. COOES AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO DISTURBANCE, REMOVAL ANO/OR DISPOSAi. OF AlL REGULATED MATERW.S; AND UPON 
REQUE_ST, COPIES OF DISPOSAi. JMNIFESTS WILL BE PROVIDED TO TME. CORPORATION, 

PDR OFFICB USE! ONLY 
This appUca��n Is approved an_d said meinb_er Is �e_reby grant�d pa�lse_ion_ to. m_ak11.tha a�ova de_acri�ed 111teraU1>nts}. 

Alteration Code(s): 

VMS, Inc .. Permit Fee Checl<# Conformance Fee/Chech/I Palrl by Date 

CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 24 of 32



CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 25 of 32



Instructions for submitting a Demo Permit application 

In order to get started, please print out attachments that are required to obtain a Mutual Consent for 

Demolition which is the 1st Phase of your submittal process. 

Below you will find the list of requirements necessary to provide a complete permit submission: 

1. Fill out the Mutual Consent for Demolition Application with the homeowners property address

in the community, signature and a valid email address (The Contractor information and

signature WILL be required as well)

2. Fill out & sign the Mutual Consent for Demolition Checklist  (Homeowner Signature only)

3. Provide a copy of the floor plan that corresponds to your unit/manor with the scope of work

written and the location of ALL the items mentioned that will be permitted on the actual floor

plan itself. (Structural Drawings could be required depending on the proposed project)

4. If the General Contractor and or the Abatement Contractor listed on your application haven’t

conducted work within the community, we will require a Certificate of Liability listing us as

“Additionally Insured”.  If they have conducted work with us the past and their Certificate is

expired then we will just need them to renew it before accepting the submission.  (Please see

attached example)

5. Please provide either an Asbestos Report or an Abatement Contract

6. Asbestos Reports: Please contact a local Asbestos consultant company that can provide test

results with all areas tested that will be disturbed through the demo process. If test results are

NEGATIVE or None-Detected then your General Contractor may do the work. If test results are

POSITIVE we will require an abatement contract from an abatement contractor.

7. Abatement Contract: This will require hiring an abatement contractor who is licensed and

certified to work in areas that contain asbestos while properly & safely containing the asbestos

materials. Please provide an abatement contract signed by all parties involved (The Abatement

Contractor and either the homeowner or the General Contractor)

8. Please be advised that in order to accept your submission it needs to be complete by providing

the items mentioned above, if not, we will not accept an incomplete submission.

9. Once all requested items mentioned above have been obtained please email your complete

submission to this same email address.

(PLEASE NOTE: To find your Floor Plan visit our website www.lagunawoodsvillage.com and click 

“Neighborhood” Tab and under “Sales & Leasing” Click “Floor Plans” and lastly click on the Purple Tab 

for “Third Laguna Hills/United Laguna Woods ” to search for your plan. Co-ops = United Mutual & 

Condo’s = Third Mutual) 

Best Regards, 

CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 26 of 32

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


(Please Note: Currently we have no Submission time frame available as we are experiencing an 

extremely high volume of submissions a day but we are working extremely hard to expedite the process 

for all submissions) 

CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 27 of 32



Unauthorized Alteration Fee $300 Variance Processing Fee $150 

$50 alteration processing fee 

Alteration Type 
City Permit 
Required 

Acoustic ceiling removal Yes 
Awnings (standard, less than 54") No 
Awnings (powered) Yes 
Air conditioner, central (replacement) Yes 
Bath tub replacement Yes 
Block walls (less than 4 feet high) No 
Block walls (more than 4 feet high) Yes 
Planter wall No 
Dishwasher Yes 
Doors revisions (exterior) No 
Electrical Yes 
Exhaust fan Yes 
Fences and gates No 
Floor coverings (exterior) No 
Flooring (vinyl) Yes 
Gutters and downspouts Yes 
Metal drop shades No 
Modesty panels (balcony) No 
Patio slab revision No 
Patio wall revision No 
Plumbing (Minor) No 
Soft water system Yes 
Soft water system (connected to water heater) Yes 
Storage cabinets (carport) No 
Shades (roll-up) No 

Inspection fees based on value 

Alteration Type City Permit Required 

Air conditioner (through the wall) Yes 
Bathroom addition (split) Yes 
Central heating & air (new) Yes 
Covers (atrium, balcony, patio) 

Yes 
Replace or New 

Doors (new) Yes 
Enclosures atrium/balcony/patio Yes 
French doors (new) Yes 
Garden room/solarium Yes 
Heat pumps (through the wall) Yes 
Man doors (new) Yes 
Plumbing (new or relocation) Yes 
Room addition Yes 
Shower to shower Yes 
Skylights Yes 
Sliding glass doors (new) Yes 
Sliding glass door (retrofit) Yes 
Solatubes Yes 
Solar panels Yes 
Tub to shower Yes 
Wall revisions Yes 
Washer and dryer Yes 
Water heater (relocation) Yes 
Windows (new construction) Yes 
Windows (retrofit) Yes 

Alteration Fee Schedule 
Mutual Consent for alteration(s) fee schedule 

For items not listed, please call the Alterations Department at 949-597-4616 

alterations@vmsinc.org  

Visit www.lagunawoodsvillage.com for Mutual Standards and Standard Plans 
All items require HOA Mutual Consent for manor alterations; city permit required as shown. 

All construction, with a value of $500 or greater, is subject to a refundable $250 conformance deposit. 

Inspection fee schedule 
Valuation Fee 

Less than $750 $50 
$750 to $2,000 $77 

$2,001 to $4,000 $168 
$4,001 to $6,000 $280 
$6,001 to $8,000 $392 

$8,001 to $10,000 $504 
Above $10,000 $700 

CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 28 of 32

mailto:alterations@vmsinc.org
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/


CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 29 of 32



MEMBER NOTICE 

ASBESTOS AND LEAD HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

All homes in Laguna Woods Village were constructed in the 1960s and ’70s. 

At that time, asbestos and lead-containing materials met local codes as 

well as state and federal regulations. These materials, now known to be 

hazardous, were used extensively throughout many building products, 

including but not limited to: 

• Ceiling tile

• Floor tile/linoleum and mastic

• Textured wall surfaces

• Sprayed acoustical ceilings

• Fire doors

• Structural fireproofing

• Pipe/boiler insulation

• Attic insulation

• Heating duct material/insulation

Disturbing these hazardous materials without proper safeguards can be 

hazardous to your individual health, the worker’s health and the environment. 

Any disturbance to these materials requires that they first be tested by a 

certified asbestos consultant, the levels of lead and asbestos content 

determined, and the proposed renovation activities assigned to a contractor 

specifically licensed for asbestos/lead work in compliance with all federal, 

state and local laws, codes and regulations. Work performed without 

providing the required documentation may result in fines, penalties or legal 

liability to the member. Violators also may be reported to CAL-OSHA and 

EPA/AQMD. 

There are major legal consequences and fines set forth by city, state and 

federal regulations in addition the legal liability concerning the health effects 

on contractors and workers conducting the work. 

Mutual members and their contractors are required to abide by all applicable 

federal, state and local laws, ordinances,  codes  and regulations relating to 
disturbance, removal, transportation and disposal of asbestos and lead 

containing materials in their homes, in addition to any requirements set forth by the 
member's Mutual. Members must check with the Manor Alterations Division at 

Laguna Woods Village prior to performing any upgrades or renovations to the 

unit. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT 

 HTTPS://WWW.EPA.GOV/ASBESTOS 

CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 30 of 32



1. No person shall make any alteration of, make any addition to, or
remove any portion of any real property owned, managed or
controlled by the Corporation without the prior written approval of
the Corporation as evidenced by a Mutual Consent for Manor
Alteration issued by the Corporation.

2. Concurrently with this application the following documents shall be
submitted together with the required fee pursuant to Clause 10
herein.

(a) A description of the proposed work to be performed. 

(b) If the proposed work is to be performed by a contractor, a copy of
the written agreement covering the proposed work, executed by the 
member and the contractor.

(c) If applicable, a building permit issued by the City of Laguna
Woods, County of Orange, State of California. 

Upon its submission, each of said documents sha be incorporated 
by reference and become a part of this ap cation. 

3. Any contractor who proposes to perform the work: 

(a) Shall be licensed as a contractor as required by the laws of the
State of California, and shall present evidence thereof to the
Corporation.

(b) Shall maintain in force Commercia General Liability insurance
and Workers Compensation insurance satisfactory to the
Corporation. A performance bond and a labor and material bond
may be required at the option of the Corporation. 

(c) Shall complete, verify and file with the Corporation, a 
Construction Contractor Pass Application, and shall promptly notify 
the Corporation of any change in the information provided in such
application until such time as any warranties required in Clause 5
shall expire. 

(d) Shall identify all vehicles and persons with involved in
performance of the work in a manner satisfactory to the Corporation, 
and surrender upon demand of the Corporation all identification 
credentials (such as passes which may have been supplied to
them); such credentials remaining at all times the property of the
Corporation.

(e) Hereby warrants that all work to be performed shall be free from
defective workmanship and materials tor a period of not less than
one year from the date of final inspection by the Corporation as 
provided herein. 

(f) Shall perform all work to the satisfaction of the Corporation,
subject to the inspection of the Corporation as provided in Clause
10 herein.

(g) Shall indemnify and hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain
Foundation of Laguna Woods, their officers, directors, agents and
sureties pursuant to Clause 7 herein.

(h) Shall keep the real property on which the work is to be performed
free of all liens or claims pursuant to Clause 11 herein.

(i) Shall comply with all applicable laws, plans, rules and regulations
pursuant to Clause 4 herein.

G) Shall promptly commence the work and diligently prosecute the
same to completion without unduly inconveniencing the member
and neighboring residents and upon completion, file a request for 
final inspection with the Corporation on a form provided by the
Corporation.

4. The member and contractor, shall comply at all times with:

(a) All federal, state and local laws, ordinances, codes and regula
tions. 

(b) The plans and specifications or other description(s) of the work 
submitted to and approved by the Corporation. 

(c) All rules and regulations of the Corporation and all other corpor
ations owning, controlling or managing real property in Laguna
Woods Village®, Laguna Woods, California.

5. The member and the contractor, if any, hereby agree that any
defects due to faulty materials or workmanship which appear within
one year, or such greater period may be guaranteed by the
contractor, if any, after final inspection by the Corporation, shall be
corrected by and at the expense of the member and/or the
contractor, if any, as the Corporation may, in its sole discretion,
determine.

6. The meP1ber and the co'ltractor � a y, 
Managemen Services, Inc. is the Mana 
Corporation and is authorized act on bena of
and to approve any application for Mutua Cor
Alteration. if it complies with the requirements es s
Corporation. Notwithstanding any other provisior> 
Managing Agent is authorized to disapprove any application or
revoke any approval after issuance if, in the sole judgme t o e
Management Agent, such disapproval or revocation may be in 
the best interest of the Corporation.

7. The member and the contractor, if any, agree to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the Corporation, Golden Rain
Foundation of Laguna Woods, their officers, directors, agents
and sureties from any and all claims, liens, liabilities, costs, 
expenses. fines. penalties or fees arising out of the work 

·-,g a orne� s fees a costs as rna, be 'lCUJTed in 

8. Approva
lig o a
member

agains a: ua,..,__...__., cos

00$ pemr.:es 

9. Approval of this aw CffiJOr' sha
approval of any other appl icatioP n ,..;ng the same or s
work proposed to be performed by such contractor.

10. Concurrent with this application the member sha pa, the
current fee pursuant to the schedule of fees as deteCJTI·ned by 
the Corporation from time to time. The Corporation rnay ·'lSpect
and inquire into the status the work and rnay rnal<:e a ""1a
inspection within 30 days after receipt of a written request
final inspection on a form provided by the Corporation 'mm ·
member or contractor No inspection b1 e Corporataoo
constitute a waiver o any light of the Corporation or a release
any obligatior, or d of e contractor or nw,,,.,.,n,.,,- neretlrldef.
warranty that the work has been completed proper.y or ca:ripiies
with applicable laws, :nances codes or ,eyu:a..u;;i::.

11. The real property on per.rxrned be
free frorr, ie s or aa: s echanics ma e e
subcontractors and others connected with the work. The
contractor, if any, agrees to waive all rights for liens for any
amount claimed to be due to the contractor from the member
and agrees to execute release(s) of liens or other documents as 
requested by the Corporation, converting all work, labor and 
materials, including equipment and fixtures of all kinds. 
performed or furnished in connection with the work. 

12. The contractor if any. agrees Iha the
Consent for Manor Alteration
contractor. his subcontractors. agents and ployees
Woods Village®, Laguna Woods or such purposes
as are reasonable and necessary for the pror"
performance of the work. Such permiss ma be re ed by
the Corporation at any time, with or w':thou cause. as to the
contractor, his subcontractors, agents and employees. or as to 
any of them. 

13. The member hereby agrees to be responsible for the
maintenance and repair of all additions or alterations created by
the work, except for damage caused by or resulting from the
gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Corporatiori
officers, directors or agents. Notwithstanding any provision of
any agreement between the contractor and the member to
contrary, no more than ninety per cent 90"o of ihe con!ract
price for the work shall be paid by the member has
been completed and inspected as provided t-ierein..
that legal proceedings are · s · led by or aga
tion in connection with ttiis a icabor or
and the contractor joi aoo seve agree pa
Corporation a costs and expenses of such procee<fngs
including reasonable attorneys fees. :lie JT1ember and the
contractor, if any, understand that Village Management
Services, Inc. is the Management Agent for the Corporation and 
is authorized act on behalf of the Corporation and to approve 
any application for Mutual Consent for Manor Alteration, if it 
complies with the requirements established by the Corporation.
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Managing Agent
is authorized to disapprove any application or revoke any 
approval after issuance if, in the sole judgment of the
Management Agent, such disapproval or revocation may be in .. . . . - -· 

CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 31 of 32



CURRENT ITERATION

ATTACHMENT #1 - REVISED FORMS

Page 32 of 32


	REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THIRD LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL ARCHITECTURAL AND CONTROL STANDARDS COMMITTEE
	Mutual Consent Package.pdf
	Instructional Sheet.pdf
	DEMOLITION PERMIT APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
	MUTUAL CONSENT APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
	Blank Page


	Blank Page



